
  

CLINTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2015, 6:30 P.M. 

SELECTMEN’S ROOM, TOWN OFFICE 

 

 

MINUTES 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Towne called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   Chairman Towne led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

SELECTMEN PRESENT/QUORUM:  Chairman Jeffrey Towne, Vice Chairman 

Geraldine Dixon, Selectmen Ed Blanchard, Selectman Ronnie Irving, and Selectman 

Randy Clark.  Also present Interim Town Manager Pamela Violette and Deputy Town 

Clerk Donna Runnels.    

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

Approval of Selectmen’s Minutes 

Selectman Dixon moved the Board approve the minutes of the February 24, 2015, 

meeting.  Selectman Clark seconded the motion.  Vote 4 – 0 to accept the minutes.  

Selectman Clark abstained as he was excused from the February 24th meeting. 

 

Quit Claim Deeds – approve and execute 

Selectman Clark moved the Board approve quit claim deeds for Map 011, Lot 038-E, and 

Map 021, Lot 015-A.  Selectman Dixon seconded the motion.  Vote 5 – 0. 

 

Resignation – MSAD 49 Director 
Chairman Towne said the Selectman need to put this on the next town meeting warrant 

for a vote.  ITM Violette said the time remaining on the original term is until June 30, 

2016.  Chairman Towne asked if anyone had expressed any interest.  ITM Violette said 

the chairman of the school board would like to have each town well represented because 

the school budget is going up.  Chairman Towne asked if any notices have been put up.  

ITM Violette said they have not, but it can be put on the web site this week.  ITM 

Violette said nomination papers will be available Monday. Chairman Towne said no 

action is necessary other than advertising the vacancy and soliciting for someone to run. 

 

Tobacco and Drug Free Policy – approve and execute 
A proposed policy was presented.  Selectman Irving spoke to Dave Woods from PAL 

who thought it was a very good idea.  Selectman Irving asked if the signposts would 

come from the recreation committee.  ITM Violette said that would be a good idea.   

 

Chairman Towne said there is about $8,000 in that account.  Selectman Clark moved to 

accept the Town of Clinton Tobacco and Drug Free Policy.  Selectman Dixon seconded 

the motion.  Vote 5 – 0.    



Tuesday, March 10, 2015 

Selectmen’s Meeting 

 2 

 

Foreclosed Property 
ITM Violette said the Town received two offers on 30 Winn Avenue; one for $3,000 and 

one for $5,000.  Selectman Clark moved to accept Douglas Ryder’s offer of $5,000.  

Selectman Dixon seconded the motion.   Chairman Towne said that the Selectman can 

accept the offer with the acceptance to terminate on March 24 at 6:00 pm.  Motion passed 

5 – 0.    

    

BUDGET COMMITTEE REPORT TO THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
 

Judy Irving, Chairman of the Budget Committee, presented the 2015/2016 budget to the 

Selectmen.  All members of the committee were present.  

 

Selectman Dixon asked why the budget committee took money out of the code 

enforcement officer’s budget.  Chairman Irving said that the Board felt the CEO could do 

the job in 24 hours.  Selectman Dixon said that he has more than those two hats.  

Chairman Towne commented there was no recommendation for equipment for the 

highway department.  Chairman Irving said if the town contracts out next year, it didn’t 

seem feasible to spend $53,000 on a truck.  Selectman Dixon commented on salaries 

saying it was a huge increase for our mil rate.  Selectman Irving said the police 

department received raises last year and the fire department, the office, and everyone else 

should receive a raise this year.  Chairman Towne said that he wanted to thank the budget 

committee for all their hard work.  The first public hearing is scheduled for Monday, 

April 13, 6:30 p.m.    

 

SUPPLEMENTS AND ABATEMENTS:  

 

Abatement 20-2014 was again tabled for more information. 

 

2015-2016 Budget 

 

Chairman Towne suggested the Selectman have a special meeting on March 31 at 6:30 

pm to finalize a proposed warrant by the 24
th

.   

 

ROADS – Road Specifications 

 

Selectman Irving said to Chairman Towne that he saw he had put the shoulders back in 

the contract.  Chairman Towne said they had been in all the road specs.  Selectman Irving  

said in the past it hasn’t been done.  Chairman Towne said that he used the specs and 

changed the completion date.  Selectman Dixon asked if the Selectmen are going to put 

this out, or send it to people.  Selectman Irving suggested doing both.  Chairman Towne 

asked if the Selectmen were ready to approve the specs.  Chairman Towne said the only 

thing recently added was the bid summary.  ITM Violette asked when the bids should be 

due and asked if the bids are to be opened at a selectmens’ meeting or opened on a 

Thursday so that they can be reviewed prior to the Selectmen’s’ meeting.  Chairman 

Towne said to open them on a Wednesday, and include them in the meeting packets. ITM  



Tuesday, March 10, 2015 

Selectmen’s Meeting 

 3 

 

Violette asked who the municipal representative should be.  Chairman Towne said it 

should be Clayton.   

 

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

ITM Violette reported that Glenn Bernatchez is interested in being appointed to Parks & 

Recreation, and Kim Dixon may be interested and took applications for two other people.  

Dave Woods is also interested in being on the committee. 

 

The Civil War statue in the cemetery on Route 100 looks like it needs some work; the 

base is deteriorating.  

 

UNFINISHED/NEW BUSINESS - None 

 

WARRANT 
 

Selectman Irving moved to approve Treasurer’s Warrant #54 in the amount of 

$220,829.84.    Selectman Blanchard asked Selectman Clark if he delivered the propane.  

Selectman Clark said yes; it has nothing to do with me.  Chairman Towne said that the 

contract was approved before Selectman Clark was on the Board.  Selectman Blanchard 

asked about tree cutting by Asplundh on Goodrich Road.  Selectman Blanchard said he 

found it very unusual that it was done at the end of January/beginning of February during 

all the snowstorms.  Selectman Dixon seconded the motion.  Approved 5 – 0. 

 

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 
- Winn Avenue deed 

- Abatement 20-2014 

- Update on roads 

- Budget 

 

COMMENTS/QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC CONCERNING MATTERS 

NOT RELATED TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA - The Board’s rules of procedure 

have imposed a 15-minute time limit. 

 

No questions or concerns voiced. 

 

ADJOURN:  Selectman Irving moved to adjourn at 7:47 p.m.; second by Selectman 

Dixon.  All in favor. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Donna J. Runnels 

Deputy Town Clerk  

  



Tuesday, March 10, 2015 

Selectmen’s Meeting 

 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Tuesday, March 10, 2015 

Selectmen’s Meeting 

 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


